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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM: COUNCILMEMBER KAREN WHITE, CHAIRPERSON RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS 

DATE:  AUGUST 23, 2016 

SUBJECT: NEIGHBORHOOD WALKING TOURS, SECOND (2nd) DISTRICT  

 

NOTICE 
 

The following Common Council Committee Meeting has been scheduled for Thursday, August 25, 2016 

and will begin and end at the County City Building, 227 W. Jefferson Blvd., South Bend, Indiana: 

 

 

4:30 P.M. RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS                  KAREN WHITE, CHAIRPERSON 

 

Bus Transportation will be provided 

 

1. During Walking Tour of the Neighborhood (2nd District), Councilmembers will look 

at key concerns expressed during previous walks which include: the need for curbs and 

sidewalks, cutting of grass on vacant lots, and inadequate lighting and crime prevention. 

 

2. Boundaries are as follows: Entire Second (2nd) District 

    

    

  

For further information, please contact Councilmember Karen L. White at (574) 229-3100 or the City 

Clerk’s Office at (574) 235-9921 

 
cc: Mayor Pete Buttigieg 

 Committee Meeting List 

 Media 

 

 
NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS 

Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge. 

Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible 

http://www.southbendin.gov/

